
AGENDA 
QLife Budget Committee Meeting 

Thursday, April 23, 2020 | Following QLife Board Meeting 
Via Google Hangouts - https://meet.google.com/qcv-kjss-ivy 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Approval of Agenda 
 

3. Approval of 2019 Budget Committee Meeting Minutes 
 

4. Nomination of Budget Committee Chair and Budget Committee Secretary 
 

5. Budget Message/Budget Presentation – Mike Middleton 
 

6. Public Comment/Presentation – Mike Middleton 
 

7. Deliberation and recommendation of the QLife Budget for Fiscal Year 2020/21 
 

 
*Agenda subject to change   
*Executive Session held as needed 

 

https://meet.google.com/qcv-kjss-ivy


 1 QLife Budget Committee Meeting for FY2020 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
QLife Budget Committee Meeting 

Thursday, April 30, 2019 
511 Washington St, Deschutes Conference Room 

 
 
 
Call to Order President Hege calls the meeting to order at 9:00 AM 
  
Roll Call Tyler Stone, Stephanie Krell, Mike Middleton, Doug Quisenberry, Taner Elliott, John Hutchinson, John Amery, 
Jacob Dunaway, Steve Lawrence, Dale Lepper, Rod Runyon, Keith Mobley, Scott Hege, Carrie Pipinich and Darcy Long-
Curtiss 
 
Approval of agenda 
There are no changes needed to the agenda. 
 
{{Ms. Long-Curtiss moves to approve the agenda.  Mr. Elliott seconds the motion, which passes unanimously.}} 
 
Nominations for QLife Budget Chair and Secretary 
President Scott Hege notes to the committee that we must nominate a budget chair and budget secretary prior to 
reviewing the budget.   
 
{{Mr. Hutchison moves to nominates Mr. Runyon as the QLife Budget Chair. President Hege seconds the motion, 
which passes unanimously.}} 
 
{{Mr. Runyon moves to nominates Mr. Hutchinson as the QLife Budget Secretary. President Hege seconds the motion, 
which passes unanimously.}} 
 
Budget Message and Presentation 
Mr. Stone welcomes everyone and leads introductions of committee members.  Mr. Stone continues on explaining that 
the documents being presented will be slightly changed due to the completion of projects within the fiscal year, to 
include St. Mary’s Backbone Replacement and a site at Big Eddy which will be removed from the project list.  
 
Mr. Middleton explains the purpose of a budget plan to the committee.  He notes that when building the plan, his focus 
is on the cost of service, to provide a fiscally sound budget and project planning.  Mr. Middleton gives an overview of the 
funds to the committee and explains they will see an increase in certain areas comparatively speaking to the 2019 
budget but will explain why as we dive deeper.  
 
Operations (General) Fund 
Mr. Middleton remarks that the Resources budget will increase by $4,113 and the Fund Balance will increase by $4,698.  
$327,020 will also be moved to the Capital fund.  The beginning fund balance is driven by Utility Service Charges and Mr. 
Middleton explains that these numbers come from reviewing the previous year’s trends and uses that to project 



 2 QLife Budget Committee Meeting for FY2020 

 

forward.  He adds that the beginning balance is a conservative assumption for the remainder of FY19.  E-rate, which is 
budgeted at $0 does not flow through QLife anymore and is only reported because it has been reported in the past.  Mr. 
Elliot asks why E-rate is in there at all.  Mr. Middleton explains that the revenue used to flow through QLife and our 
budget books displays a few years of history so it is only displayed for reference. 
 
Mr. Middleton continues his presentation by going over how he calculates utility service charges and notes that his 
projections are fairly consistent with what we have seen in previous years.  Interest earned in FY19 was budgeted too 
high so he notes that it will be lower in FY20.  Miscellaneous Receipts are a line for one-time expenditures that do not fit 
elsewhere.  Mr. Hutchinson asks where QLife’s money lives. Mr. Middleton informs the committee that it is in the LGIP 
fund and the bank.   
 
Mr. Middleton points out that Materials and Services will increase by $52,893 in FY20 and only nine accounts changed 
from FY19.  One account is the Miscellaneous Receipts which is over budget in FY19, resulting from an unusual expense 
so he does not expect that to occur again in FY20.  The other accounts include Telephone, Administrative Cost, 
Contracted Services – Legal, Contracted Services – Audit Contract, Contracted Services – Engineering, Contracted 
Services – Network Systems Management, Pole Connection Fees and Meals, Lodging & Registration.   
 
Mr. Hutchinson wonders how much of the budget is designated for QLife’s overhead.  Mr. Middleton and Mr. Stone 
both stress that QLife is has minimal overhead for the amount of work the staff put in.  In the past, we tried tracking 
time spent working on QLife but found it was more work than it was worth so the agency agreed on a flat rate with “as 
needed” increases.  Mr. Lawrence asks if we also increase our service rates.  Mr. Middleton explains that the board 
addresses potential for increases and Mr. Amery adds that he has only been witness to one rate change and it was to 
drop service rates.  
 
Mr. Middleton specifies that we are increasing Contracted Services – Engineering from $30,000 to $50,000 and trying to 
tighten up tracking those expenses to capital projects.  Last year, we thought the cost of general engineering charges 
would drop more than it did so we are adjusting for FY20.  Mr. Stone adds that in FY19 when they lowered this account 
line, he did not anticipate all the non-project related expenses that QLife would incur.  We are trying to correct that by 
reversing back to its original budgeted amount.  Contracted Services - Network Systems Management also experienced 
and increase for the same reasons.  Mr. Middleton explains that the jump in Pole Connection fees is due to a FY19 
estimate.  We are now able to clarify the need to increase the account by looking at trends over the fiscal year.  Meals, 
Lodging & Registration had a large increase due to the annual conference’s move to Ashland, Oregon.  Finally, Transfers 
to Capital fund will be decreased due to the increase in the Materials and Services fund.  This ends up being about 49% 
of the Utility Service Charges being put aside for Capital expenses.   
 
Capital Fund 
Mr. Middleton reports that the Capital fund is in a very strong position and continues to grow every year over year, 
however, he does recommend that we prioritize projects so we do not over extend our resources.  The Capital fund will 
increase by about $317,000 for FY20. The beginning fund balance is budgeted to start at $1.66M based on projections 
and trends and assumes that no major projects will begin before June 30.  The Transfers In from the General fund will be 
kept low in order to allow the fund to continue to grow. Transfers In from Maupin will begin in future fiscal years but not 
in FY20 so that the fund remains stable and self-supporting.   
 



 3 QLife Budget Committee Meeting for FY2020 

 

Mr. Middleton discusses the major changes from FY19.  Materials and Services decreased by $23,000 because that 
money will be moved over the General fund.  Capital Outlay is increasing by $60,284 in FY20 because we are budgeting 
for potential projects in the Primary System.  Mr. Middleton reminds the committee that not all of these projects will be 
executed and some may drop off or be completed in FY19.  Mr. Hutchinson asks if the failing fiber that was on last year’s 
budget is the same failing fiber reflected on FY20 budget and if QLife anticipates any other failing fiber.  Mr. Amery notes 
that we do have a current issue which he is not confident diagnosing and will be addressed in FY20.  Mr. Lawrence wants 
to know if the proposed budget should be amended now that the Co-location Space - Big Eddy is off the table.  Mr. 
Middleton explains that there is no need for an amendment because the purpose of this budget is to identify the total 
opportunity of projects by names and projected cost.   
 
Mr. Dunaway asks if we have an estimate of return on each potential project.  Mr. Middleton explains that projections of 
projects are reviewed during the vetting process with the board.  Mr. Stone also adds that most projects surround 
existing fiber and our quickly shrinking capacity.  He continues by noting that there are also some wild card projects that 
are out there that QLife would want to be a part of if they go forward.  Being that many of these projects are tentative, 
Mr. Lawrence wonders if the majority of this money will carry over to the next fiscal year if not spent.  Mr. Stone 
explains that we will carry over any unspent money but we also want to budget for capital projects that come up along 
the way, for example the St. Mary’s backbone replacement.  
 
Mr. Stone mentions that this coming year, we will be discussing with the board the direction QLife should be moving. 
There is money available to tackle rural development in Tygh Valley, Pine Hollow or Wamic and also broadband disparity 
issues in The Dalles.  Mr. Amery adds that we did not design a “fiber to the home” model in The Dalles like we did in 
Maupin.  Mr. Stone continues to explain that the idea of creating a pipe that anyone can jump on will assist in driving 
down prices of the big competitors and in turn helps citizen.  This is a discussion the board will have to have and decide 
whether it is an avenue for QLife to take on.  Mr. Elliott notes that the Lone Pine project was developed as a pilot 
program to see if the model was even viable. 
 
Mr. Middleton continues by reiterated that the St Mary’s project will be completed in FY19 which means that some 
money will free up to be spent elsewhere.  Secondary Lines are budgeted for extensions but not specific extensions. 
These funds are utilized when Gorge Net or LS Networks serves a new customer.  There is a Maupin transfer scheduled 
but was budgeted as “just in case” scenario.  The Reserve for System Improvements increased to $675,125 due to the 
board prioritizing the creation of a reserve for future expansions and makes up for the reduction from FY18 to FY19.  Mr. 
Hutchinson asks if Reserves are earmarked for certain spending.  Mr. Middleton clarifies that the money in Reserves is 
not necessarily earmarked for a project but utilized for a purpose. 
 
Maupin Fund 
Mr. Middleton announces that the Maupin project will be completed in the FY19-FY20 which means that recurring 
revenues have been projected but actual performance is yet to be determined.  Beginning fund balance is the remaining 
money that is leftover after the project is complete which has decreased from FY19 due to the finalization of the project.  
Gorge Net Receipts is budgeted at $3,360 which is an estimate of revenues and LS Networks Receipts from franchise 
fees are budgeted at $4,000.  Both are considered conservative estimates.  Mr. Middleton explains that Transfers from 
Capital are only there “just in case” to maintain and stabilize the fund.   
 
Mr. Middleton continues on with expenses.  Contracted Services – Legal Counsel increased slightly from FY19 but is 
insignificant.  Contracted Services – Wifi is budgeted for $14,160 which is a requirement to meet the grant received.  



 4 QLife Budget Committee Meeting for FY2020 

 

Capital Outlay for Primary System is only budgeted for $1,000 because we do not anticipate any major repairs being 
needed with such a new system.  Transfers Out has a $0 budget and will start to pay back in FY21 when recurring 
revenues arrive.   
 
Mr. Stone notes to the committee that we are going to analyze if there were any match requirements and if we have 
met those requirements.  Mr. Mobley recalls that the only grant which would be subject to a match is the $410K that 
came from the sale of lottery bonds but Ms. Pipinich does not believe that there was a match requirement at that time.  
President Hege thinks we had to match the grant because we did not have enough money to cover the cost of the 
project.  Mr. Lawrence asks if the grant required prevailing wages which Mr. Stone confirms.  Mr. Mobley clarifies that 
the LS Networks investment in the Maupin project was taken as match for the $410K so he believes the match 
requirement has been satisfied.  
 
Mr. Middleton notes that the Reserve for Wifi is also budgeted as part of the grant requirement but he estimates we will 
only use part of the amount.  All remaining grant funds are unrestricted.   Mr. Lawrence asks if the money designated to 
Contingency is QLife’s money or Maupin’s money and Mr. Middleton confirms that it is QLife’s money.  President Hege 
adds that the owner of the fiber is the City of Maupin but we manage the fund and the money flows through QLife.  Mr. 
Lawrence wonders if the money carries over to the next fiscal year if it is not used and Mr. Middleton notes that it will 
carry over and stay in the fund.   
 
Mr. Middleton continues with Critical Resources which are Utility Services Charges.  Mr. Stone adds that LS Networks 
maintains the system up to $5,000 and QLife is responsible for anything over and above that amount.  We do not 
anticipate an overage but eventually we will need to budget for capital projects once the system ages.   
 
Mr. Runyon asks if we are budgeting for customers that need service which were not included in the original project.  
Mr. Stone notes that we will be involved in the same way as with any new customer with an NRC cost and treat it as a 
one-time build.  Mr. Runyon wonders if we should set aside some money for these special cases.  Mr. Amery explains 
that a customer could choose to pay the NRC or the ISP and customer could cost share and Mr. Middleton adds that we 
would have to go to the board to increase budget revenue in order to serve them because money is not appropriated for 
that kind cost.  Mr. Stone summarizes that QLife built this system to serve everyone in Maupin and we believe we 
achieved that until the last board meeting where news of this extra customer arose.  Unfortunately, the cost to serve 
that one customer will have to come from elsewhere. 
 
Mr. Runyon asks for final thoughts from Mr. Middleton and Mr. Stone and then opens the floor for any questions or 
comments from the committee.  Mr. Middleton mentions that designing a budget is based on estimates and the budget 
is constantly changing.  Line item detail is not as important and wants to committee to know that the budget is flexible.  
Mr. Stone wants the committee to know that QLife is different from any government agency because it is opportunity 
driven.  We do not actively seek customers but instead look for partners and grant dollars and that allow projects to be 
more feasible.   
 
Mr. Lawrence wonders if there is there a limit to locations we can do projects and Mr. Stone notes that we are not 
limited to any area.  Mr. Hutchinson asks how many customers QLife has and Mr. Stone estimates that it is less than 30 
and most of those customers fall under LS Networks and Gorge Net.  The rest of the customers that we serve are 
partners.  Mr. Lawrence asks if Zayo has impacted QLife at all and Mr. Amery responds that it is still undetermined at 
this time.  President Hege adds that they could be customer or competitor.  Mr. Dunaway asks if LS Networks and Gorge 



 5 QLife Budget Committee Meeting for FY2020 

 

Net are the only two pushing QLife service to end users and John Amery confirms and adds that Gorge Networks is 
currently our most active participant as of late.  Mr. Dunaway also wonders if there is more QLife could be doing with 
them and Mr. Stone notes that we have instituted a monthly meeting with Gorge Net because they actively want to 
work with us to provide those services and from those joint conversations, the PON project arose.  President Hege also 
adds that last year we created a new rate structure to allow Gorge Net to serve their customers and in turn, lowered our 
revenue in order to be more competitive. 
 
Mr. Amery asks about the $25,000 designated to Wifi in the Maupin fund and wonders if it is for maintenance since it is 
a non-revenue item, which Mr. Middleton confirms.  Mr. Amery also wonders if there is a projection for when that 
money will expire and what the plan is at that point.  Mr. Stone clarifies that after the three year window ends, it will roll 
on as a regular revenue source between QLife and Gorge Net and they are aware that they will be charged for it.   
President Hege thinks that the City of Maupin should decide what to do at the end of the three year window and would 
like more information on what that agreement entails.  Mr. Mobley mentions that when Google gave a grant to the City 
of The Dalles for free Wifi that they kept supporting it and imagines that they will continue supporting Maupin Wifi as 
well.  Mr. Amery reiterates that LS Networks is going to take over maintenance of the Maupin system for the first $5,000 
and he believes that there is a possibility that we might spend over that $5,000 because of the transition and wanted to 
note of that.   
 
Mr. Runyon brings attention to the Contingency account in the Capital fund and would like clarification on what Mr. 
Middleton means by “reservation”.  Mr. Middleton notes that the funds allocated to “reservation” are a focused 
contingency with specific needs.  Mr. Runyon continues and says that if all the Contingency funds are added up, it is 
about 40% of the total budget and is concerned that QLife may be limiting itself with what the money can be used for.  
He suggests that it might be better allocated to Unappropriated.  Mr. Middleton replies that if the money is in 
Unappropriated, it is designated for future use and not for the current fiscal year, whereas Contingency is for meant for 
this current fiscal year.  Mr. Runyon asks if it is wise to put more money in the General Contingency in order to be able 
to move the funds more easily.  Mr. Middleton notes that most of the contingency need that would happen would be 
Capital in nature and adds that there are other options to move money if necessary.   Mr. Middleton adds that it is 
extremely unlikely that we would spend all of the money but if something unforeseen occurs, like 80% of our fiber 
failing, we would have that money reserved to facilitate those repairs. 
 
Mr. Hutchinson wonders if the board receives monthly actuals and Mr. Middleton confirms that they do receive monthly 
statements and accompanying report.   
 
Public Comment 
Mr. Runyon opens the floor for public comment and there are no comments.  
 
Deliberation and recommendation of the QLife Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20 
Mr. Runyon moves on to deliberations and recommendations.  Mr. Mobley wants the committee to notice that there 
are no employees of QLife and that someone has to do the heavy lifting and commends the city and now the county for 
stepping into this huge role.  He believes that QLife is one of the best models in the state for providing community 
broadband while also keeping the private providers involved.  QLife is able to compete with private providers in quality 
of services and price, whereas Maupin is different because they will be directly competing with big competitors.  Mr. 
Lawrence also wants to note that every question the committee asked was informative and he is a proponent of 
contingency and reserves and believes the budget is well put together.  



 6 QLife Budget Committee Meeting for FY2020 

 

 
{{President Hege moves to approve the proposed FY20 budget for a total of $2,855,182.  Mr. Hutchinson seconds the 
motion, which passes unanimously.}} 
 
The meeting is adjoined at 10:45 AM 
 
These minutes were approved by the QLife Budget Committee         
 
 
        
John Hutchinson, QLife Budget Secretary 



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

PROPOSED BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2021 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

1. Budget Message …………………………………………………………………………………...…… 1 

2. Budget Summary …………………………………………………………………………………….…. 6 

3. Q-Life General (Operating) Fund Budget Detail (600) ……………………………….…. 7 

4. Q-Life Capital Fund Budget Detail (601) ..……….………………………………….………… 8 

5. Q-Life Maupin Fund Budget Detail (602) ..……………………………………………………. 9 

6. Budget Worksheets by Account (Fund 600) ………………….……………………..……… 10 

7. Budget Worksheets by Account (Fund 601) ………………….……………………..……… 48 

8. Budget Worksheets by Account (Fund 602) ………………….……………………..……… 61 

 



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET MESSAGE 

FISCAL YEAR 2021 

I am pleased to present to you the QLife Proposed Budget for the Fiscal Year 2021 (FY21).  This budget 
covers the period of July 1st, 2020 to Jun 30th 2021. 

The QualityLife Intergovernmental Agency (QLife) is a partnership between the City of The Dalles and 
Wasco County. Qlife is an intergovernmental agency consisting of the City of The Dalles and Wasco 
County, governed by a Board of Directors and run by an Administrator.  QLife is a transport and dark 
fiber service provider that facilitates broadband, Ethernet, wide area networks, internet access, and 
virtual private networks through local internet service providers.  QLife has been operational since 
December of 2003.  The original mission and purpose of QLife was to bring a middle mile fiber solution 
to the City of The Dalles in an effort to meet certain needs of critical agencies for reliable high speed 
data services and to provide and promote an environment for successful economic development.  
Recently QLife has embarked on a project to bring fiber to the home in Maupin, OR.  This project was 
nearly fully completed in fiscal year 2019 (FY19), making fiscal year 2020 (FY20) the first full year of 
operating off of revenues generated by the system.  The Maupin project is still coming up to speed as of 
the creation of this budget.   

This narrative explains the proposed Qlife budget for FY21.  The budget encompasses three (3) funds: 
The Operating (General) Fund, the Capital Fund and the Maupin Fund.  The Maupin Fund is for 
operations and capital bringing and building Qlife services in the Maupin area.  The intent is for the 
Maupin Fund to function without subsidy from the Operating fund serving The Dalles.  FY20 was the first 
fiscal year of operations.   

Fund FY20 Budget FY21 Budget Difference %
General Fund 764,260                 861,314                   97,054          12.7%

Capital Fund 2,036,392             2,324,147                287,755       14.1%

Maupin Fund 54,530                   177,516                   122,986       225.5%

Grand Total 2,855,182             3,362,977                507,795       17.8%

The operations fund is primarily for operation in The Dalles area

The capital fund is used for system expansion in The Dalles area

The Maupin fund is used to provide service in the Maupin area

 

Financial Health 

The General (Operations) Fund for The Dalles area is in good shape.  The projected resources are 
$861,314 for FY21.  This includes a Beginning Fund Balance of $191,714.  Normal operations are 
$317,891 with an additional $20,000 set aside each year for capital equipment.  This is fund is stable at 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 1



this point.   Part of the stability has been by building a budget basing the planned transfers to the Capital 
Fund base on expected revenue.  For FY21, this amount will increase $49,200 – which is slightly more 
than in FY19.  This transfer is $376,220 in FY12 and represents 56.3% of all the Utility Service Charges 
collected.  This is while still maintaining a healthy fund balance totaling 43.5% of the operating and 
capital costs of the fund.  The expected fund balance is held in contingency and unappropriated.  

The Capital Fund starts FY21 with $1,853,727 in Beginning Fund Balance.  Another $376,220 will be 
transferred in from the General (Operations) Fund.  This puts the total resources of the fund at 
$2,324,147.  There is a small transfer budgeted to receive $50,000 from the Maupin Fund.  This is the 
start of the repayment of the $156,000 loaned from the Capital Fund to the Maupin Fund.  The Capital 
Fund has budgeted $1,258,003 in capital outlay for equipment, primary system 
improvement/repair/expansion, and secondary line extensions.  The remaining $1,066,108 is split 
between Contingency and Reserve for System Improvements – the same as last fiscal year.  (Both of 
these are effectively “Contingency” budgets, the reserved funds are just serving a more focused 
purpose.)  The fund remains healthy and continues to grow. 

This is the second full fiscal year for the Maupin Fund of functioning on self-generated revenues.   Total 
resources are $177,516 and this includes the $144,765 flow through grant received through the City of 
Maupin. This increased the beginning fund balance and has provided additional resources to meet the 
requirements and resulted in a budget change.  (Budget change: Revenue +$144,765, Expense +$15,000, 
and Contingency +$129,765.)  The primary project has been completed and is now in maintenance 
mode.  Additional work may need to be done but should be minimal.  In prior fiscal periods, the Maupin 
Fund received $156,655 from the Capital Fund.  With the increased fund balance due to the flow 
through grant received through the City of Maupin, repayment can be started to the Capital Fund - 
$50,000 is budgeted in the FY21 budget.  The intent is to hold off on making the payment/transfer until 
June 2021 so that there is time to not perform the transfer of business needs dictate a change.  The 
grant requirement for maintaining the Wifi are budgeted at $14,160 for FY21 with $13,800 reserved for 
the last period of the grant requirement.  Total operating & capital outlay budgeted are $68,710 for the 
fund.  The contingency is set at $45,006 for the fund.  

Transfers 

Transfers are used to move funds from one fund to another – this is not an exchange of funds for value 
but rather a reallocation of resources.  The General (Operations) Fund is budgeted to transfer $376,220 
to the Capital Fund.  This is to set resources aside for current and future capital needs.  This allows the 
General Fund to operate with fewer spikes and smooths out the business cycle.  The transfer budgeted 
for the Maupin Fund to the Capital Fund serves a different purpose.  This transfer will be executed near 
the end of the fiscal period to start repayment of the fund loan by the Capital Fund to the Maupin Fund 
and will be for $50,000 of the $156,655 owed.  A summary is shown below. 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 2



From Fund To Fund Amount Purpose
General Capital 376,220$        Fund capital expenses of the system 

Maupin Capital 50,000.00$    
Partial payment of the $156,665 transferred in since 
inception.  Will be paid near the end of the fiscal year.  

Contingency and Reserves 

Contingency amounts are appropriations included in the budget but cannot be spent – it is available to 
be transferred to an appropriate expense line by the governing body.  The Qlife budget also uses 
Reserves which are an additional contingency amount but with a more focused intent.  For Oregon Local 
Budget Law application these funds are Contingency also.  It is not a problem to have more than one 
Contingency line in a fund budget. 

The General (Operating) Fund has a contingency of $95,853 – an increase over FY20 of $45,853.  This is 
30.1% of the budgeted operating cost of the fund.  This is nearly four (4) months of expenses.  This is 
considered a healthy level by management.  Contingency funds were not utilized in FY20. 

The Capital Fund has a contingency of $391,019 and a reservation for $675,125 – the total is $1,066,144.  
The reservation is dedicated to system improvements.  This is a minor increase over FY20 - $36 – 
meaning it is essentially flat.  Contingency funds were not utilized in FY20. 

The Maupin Fund contingency is $45,006 and a reservation for $13,800 – the total is $58,806.  The 
reservation is dedicated to providing WIFI service.  The private grant accepted is intended to offset 
providing WIFI service for three years.  One year is in the budgeted expenses of the fund, one (1) is in 
the reservation and one year will be completed on 6/30/2020.  The contingency did not have to be 
utilized in FY20 due to the unplanned revenue that came in and a budget change was done with it.  This 
allowed enough budget to pay the final invoice for the project ($10K) that arrived well into FY20 past 
when the audit and financial statements for FY19 had been issued. 

Capital Outlay 

The General (Operations) Fund has budgeted $20,000 for capital outlay.  This is to meet Item #3 of the 
agencies Financial Priorities Policy – specifically to have $20,000 available for expansion and 
replacement of electronics in the system.   

The Capital Fund has budgeted $1,258,003 for capital outlay in FY21.  This starts with $80,000 for a 
generator replacement – this was budgeted in FY20 but did not happen.  The primary system has 
$878,003 budgeted to address a list of potential projects with estimated costs below.  Secondary line 
extension is the third category of capital outlay for the fund – this is $300,000 and will be used for new 
connections requiring a line extension which increases the value of the system.  No specific extensions 
are identified at this time.   

 Project Title Estimated Cost 
 Pon Beta $50,000 
 East Bisector $186,000 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 3



 Downtown Bypass $150,000 
 Co-location Space – Big Eddy $232,000 
 Downtown Metro Loop $150,000 
 Cascadia Event Resiliency $110,003 
 Total Primary System $878,003 
 
Not all the primary system projects will be executed in FY21 and the costs at this point are preliminary 
estimates meant to function as a consideration in prioritization.  There are funds available to complete 
the entire list, with additional funds budgeted in contingency and reservation lines.  History has shown 
that constraints of the time available and system /customer needs prevent all projects identified from 
being executed in the same fiscal period.   

The Maupin Fund has $51,000 budgeted for capital outlay in FY21.  There are funds in contingency and 
reservation to transfer in if necessary, but it is not expected.  The $51,000 is not dedicated to any 
specific item but rather for needs of the primary system.  The project is completed in FY20 so the capital 
outlay needs of the fund decrease significantly.   

Capital Outlay
Fund Purpose Amount

General (Operating) Telcom Equipment 20,000$          

Capital Fund Equipment 80,000            
Primary System Maintenance 878,003          
Secondary Line Extension 300,000          

Total Capital Fund 1,258,003       

Maupin Fund Primary System 51,000            

Total Capital Outlay 1,329,003.00 

 

Budget Appropriation 

The Proposed Budget contains line item detail; however the legal level of control for the budget is at the 
Fund/Department level.  This means for each fund, amounts will be appropriated at the legal level of 
control by Beginning Balance, Operations (materials & services plus capital), Pass-Through, Transfer 
In/Out, Reserve, Contingency and Unappropriated.  

Future Economic Considerations 

The Proposed Budget was created before the COVID-19 lockdown occurred.  It was designed to be very 
conservative with no increase in customer base.  The event will only have an impact if customers/clients 
start to close down businesses.  The converse of this is more organizations are having staff work 
remotely from home – which increases the internet load.  The full impact of the COVID-19 lockdown 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 4



can’t be quantified for QLife at this point – it will depend on the duration and the response of clients.  
However, fund balance as sufficient to weather this event. 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 5



QLife FY21 Budget Summary for Resolution
Budget by Fund-Department

Fund Department/Classification

 Budget 
Revenue/ 
Resources 

 Budget 
Expense/ 

Requirements 
GENERAL (OPERATIONS) OPERATIONS 861,314     337,891           

TRANSFERS -             376,220           
CONTINGENCY -             95,853             
UNAPROPRIATED -             51,350             

TOTAL GENERAL 861,314     861,314            

CAPITAL OPERATIONS 1,897,927  1,258,003        
TRANSFERS 426,220     -                   
CONTINGENCY -             1,066,144        
UNAPPROPRIATED -             -                   

TOTAL CAPITAL 2,324,147  2,324,147        

MAUPIN OPERATIONS 177,516     68,710             
TRANSFERS -             50,000             
CONTINGENCY -             45,006             
UNAPPROPRIATED -             13,800             

TOTAL MAUPIN 177,516     177,516            

Total Appropriation 3,362,977  3,362,977        
Unappropriated - for us in Future fiscal periods -              65,150              
Appropriated For FY21 Use 3,362,977  3,297,827        

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 6



QualityLife Intergovernmental (QLife)
Budget for the Fiscal Period 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 (FY21)

General Operations Fund
Fund General

Data
Row Labels  2018 

Actuals
 2019 

Actuals
 2020 

Projected
 2020 Revised 

Budget
 2021 Dept 
Request

 2021 
Proposed

 2021 
Approved

 2021 
Adopted

Revenue 776,999      756,327    778,827      764,260          861,314     861,314  
600.60.6000.400.000   BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 108,640      94,036      76,265        96,652            191,714     191,714  
600.60.6000.414.500   UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES 661,043      659,632    699,771      665,460          667,200     667,200  
600.60.6000.414.501   CONNECT CHARGES 1,700          100           -                  1,000              1,000         1,000      
600.60.6000.417.104   INTEREST EARNED 1,613          973           1,591          948                 1,200         1,200      
600.60.6000.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 4,003          1,586        1,200          200                 200            200         

Expense 683,164      752,325    587,114      764,260          861,314     861,314  
600.60.6000.52101   ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONS 2,837          1,240        -                  1,500              1,500         1,500      
600.60.6000.52111   DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,525          1,626        800             3,000              2,000         2,000      
600.60.6000.52113   INSURANCE & BONDS 15,242        16,087      17,581        21,000            20,000       20,000    
600.60.6000.52115   LEGAL NOTICES & PUBLISHING 36               469           291             400                 400            400         
600.60.6000.52116   POSTAGE 359             198           141             200                 200            200         
600.60.6000.52120   RENT - OFFICE 7,752          7,079        7,752          7,752              7,752         7,752      
600.60.6000.52122   TELEPHONE 450             465           500             500                 500            500         
600.60.6000.52148   GENERAL GRANTS 3,000          4,000        -                  2,000              2,000         2,000      
600.60.6000.52151   SCHOLARSHIP 2,000          -                2,000          2,000              2,000         2,000      
600.60.6000.52350   TAXES/PERMITS/ASSESSMENTS 415             785           800             800                 800            800         
600.60.6000.52370   MISC EXPENDITURES 832             1,907        10               1,000              1,000         1,000      
600.60.6000.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 54,500        55,350      58,671        58,671            60,431       60,431    
600.60.6000.52406   CONTR SRVCS - LEGAL COUNSEL CONTR 9,162          7,812        6,000          6,000              6,000         6,000      
600.60.6000.52409   CONTR SRVCS - OTHER 7,998          2,110        9,868          15,100            15,100       15,100    
600.60.6000.52412   CONTR SRVCS - AUDIT CONTRACT 3,650          6,000        6,300          4,200              6,500         6,500      
600.60.6000.52477   CONTRACTED SVCS - ENGINEERING 37,174        72,396      43,946        50,000            50,000       50,000    
600.60.6000.52479   CONTRACTED SVCS - NETWORK SYSTEM MGMT 55,870        83,772      71,000        71,000            71,000       71,000    
600.60.6000.52480   POLE CONNECTION FEES 15,088        12,392      11,062        12,392            12,392       12,392    
600.60.6000.52481   RIGHT OF WAY FEES 23,730        20,461      20,993        20,075            20,016       20,016    
600.60.6000.52502   NETWORK COMPONENTS 730             -                -                  5,000              5,000         5,000      
600.60.6000.52601   EQUIPMENT - NON CAPITAL 1,504          -                -                  5,000              5,000         5,000      
600.60.6000.52608   EASEMENTS - NON CAPITAL -                  -                -                  -                      -                 -              
600.60.6000.52701   TRAINING & EDUCATION 514             -                -                  700                 700            700         
600.60.6000.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 1,546          2,434        941             5,000              5,000         5,000      
600.60.6000.52801   BLDG REPAIR & MAINT -                  -                426             1,600              1,600         1,600      
600.60.6000.52808   OUTSIDE PLANT MAINTENANCE 23,255        6,701        304             20,000            20,000       20,000    
600.60.6000.52882   UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 737             625           709             800                 800            800         
600.60.6000.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 361             129           -                  200                 200            200         
600.60.6000.53301   EQUIPMENT - CAPITAL -                  3,225        -                  20,000            20,000       20,000    
600.60.6000.53403  EASMENTS 18,000        72,262      -                  -                      -                 -              
600.60.6000.55601   TRANSFER TO QLIFE CAPITAL 392,898      372,800    327,020      327,020          376,220     376,220  
600.60.6000.57600   CONTINGENCY -                  -                -                  50,000            95,853       95,853    
600.60.6000.59000   UNAPPROPRIATED -                  -                -                  51,350            51,350       51,350    

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 7



QualityLife Intergovernmental (QLife)
Budget for the Fiscal Period 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 (FY21)

Capital Fund
Fund Capital

Data
Row Labels  2018 

Actuals
 2019 

Actuals
 2020 

Projected
 2020 Revised 

Budget
 2021 Dept 
Request

 2021 
Proposed

 2021 
Approved

 2021 
Adopted

Revenue 1,421,750    1,918,402    2,250,268    2,036,392      2,324,147 2,324,147    
601.60.6000.400.000   BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,011,310    1,391,871    1,906,099    1,665,172      1,853,727 1,853,727    
601.60.6000.414.501   CONNECT CHARGES -                  124,000       -                   19,000           19,000      19,000         
601.60.6000.417.104   INTEREST EARNED 17,542         29,731         17,149         25,200           25,200      25,200         
601.60.6000.450.600   TRANSFER FROM QLIFE OPERATING FUND 392,898       372,800       327,020       327,020         376,220    376,220       
601.60.6000.450.602   TRANSFER FROM QLIFE MAUPIN FUND -                  -                   -                   -                     50,000      50,000         

Expense 29,879         259,520       396,541       2,036,392      2,324,147 2,324,147    
601.60.6000.52477   CONTRACTED SVCS - ENGINEERING 4,068           9,722           -                   -                     -                -                   
601.60.6000.53301   EQUIPMENT - CAPITAL -                  -                   -                   80,000           80,000      80,000         
601.60.6000.53313   PRIMARY SYSTEM 22,055         244,056       334,709       660,284         878,003    878,003       
601.60.6000.53314   SECONDARY LINE EXTENSION 3,756           5,742           52,831         200,000         300,000    300,000       
601.60.6000.53315   POLE MAKE READY -                  -                   9,000           -                     -                -                   
601.60.6000.55602   TRANSFER TO QLIFE MAUPIN -                  -                   -                   30,000           -                -                   
601.60.6000.57601   CONTINGENCY -                  -                   -                   390,983         391,019    391,019       
601.60.6000.58001   RESERVE FOR SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS -                  -                   -                   675,125         675,125    675,125       

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 8



QualityLife Intergovernmental (QLife)
Budget for the Fiscal Period 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 (FY21)

Maupin Fund
Fund Maupin

Data
Row Labels  2018 

Actuals
 2019 

Actuals
 2020 

Projected
 2020 Revised 

Budget
 2021 Dept 
Request

 2021 
Proposed

 2021 
Approved

 2021 
Adopted

Revenue 327,591    593,807     189,911     54,530            177,516     177,516     
602.60.6000.400.000   BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 139,176    117,048     40,728       17,110            169,456     169,456     
602.60.6000.412.674   STATE GRANT 186,227    475,223     -                 -                      -                 -                 
602.60.6000.414.306   CITY OF MAUPIN -                -                 144,765     -                      -                 -                 
602.60.6000.414.505   CITY OF MAUPIN - GORGE.NET RECEIPTS -                -                 2,669         3,360              3,360         3,360         
602.60.6000.414.506   CITY OF MAUPIN - LSN RECEIPTS -                -                 -                 4,000              4,000         4,000         
602.60.6000.417.104   INTEREST EARNED 2,188        1,536         1,749         60                   700            700            
602.60.6000.450.601   TRANSFER FROM QLIFE CAPITAL FUND -                -                 -                 30,000            -                 -                 

Expense 210,543    552,800     20,454       54,530            177,516     177,516     
602.60.6000.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST -                494            -                 -                      -                 -                 
602.60.6000.52406   CONTR SRVCS - LEGAL COUNSEL CONTR 648           2,250         172            2,500              2,500         2,500         
602.60.6000.52476   CONTRACTED SVCS - WIFI 11,909      625            9,677         14,160            14,160       14,160       
602.60.6000.52477   CONTRACTED SVCS - ENGINEERING 19,125      1,848         -                 -                      -                 -                 
602.60.6000.52480   POLE CONNECTION FEES -                -                 -                 1,050              1,050         1,050         
602.60.6000.53301   EQUIPMENT - CAPITAL 3,148        -                 -                 -                      -                 -                 
602.60.6000.53313   PRIMARY SYSTEM 175,281    547,583     10,605       1,000              51,000       51,000       
602.60.6000.53314   SECONDARY LINE EXTENSION 433           -                 -                 -                      -                 -                 
602.60.6000.55601   TRANSFER TO QLIFE CAPITAL -                 -                 -                      50,000       50,000       
602.60.6000.57602   CONTINGENCY -                 -                 7,500              45,006       45,006       
602.60.6000.58004   RESERVE FOR WIFI -                 -                 28,320            13,800       13,800       

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 9



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.400.000   BEGINNING FUND BALANCE  

Account Definition: 

Resouces carried over from the prior fiscal period 

 

FY18 Actual:   108,640 

FY19 Actual:    94,036 

FY20 Budgeted:    96,652 

FY20 Projected:    76,265 

FY21 Proposed:   191,714 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Projected FY20 Ending Fund Balance as of 3/26/20 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 10



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.414.500   UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES  

Account Definition: 

Charges for service 

 

FY18 Actual:   661,043 

FY19 Actual:   659,632 

FY20 Budgeted:   665,460 

FY20 Projected:   699,771 

FY21 Proposed:   667,200 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

March 2020 = $55,600; set as base 12*55,600= $667,200 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 11



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.414.501   CONNECT CHARGES  

Account Definition: 

When a customer is billed for service being added, the one-time revenue for connecting is recorded 
here 

 

FY18 Actual:     1,700 

FY19 Actual:      100 

FY20 Budgeted:     1,000 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:     1,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Estimated at just over 2 service added; Estimated connection fees are $6,450; $450 for Turn up fee, 
$1,000 for Electronic Switch and $5,000 for service line 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 12



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.417.104   INTEREST EARNED  

Account Definition: 

Interest on bank accounts 

 

FY18 Actual:     1,613 

FY19 Actual:      973 

FY20 Budgeted:      948 

FY20 Projected:     1,591 

FY21 Proposed:     1,200 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Estimate based on principal 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 13



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS  

Account Definition: 

Receipts that are not service charges, connection charges or interest.  This should be minimal and if a 
revenue source is significant and/or recurring, a specific account line should be considered 

 

FY18 Actual:     4,003 

FY19 Actual:     1,586 

FY20 Budgeted:      200 

FY20 Projected:     1,200 

FY21 Proposed:      200 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

As title implies.  Not known - this is used for 1 time receipts that are not appropriate in a different 
revenue line. 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 14



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52101   ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONS  

Account Definition: 

Advertising and promotional spending 

 

FY18 Actual:     2,837 

FY19 Actual:     1,240 

FY20 Budgeted:     1,500 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:     1,500 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Keep the budget the same 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 15



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52111   DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  

Account Definition: 

Dues for memberships in groups and associations and subscriptions.  Specifically, Special Districts 
Associations of Oregon & Oregon Joint Use Association 

 

FY18 Actual:     3,525 

FY19 Actual:     1,626 

FY20 Budgeted:     3,000 

FY20 Projected:      800 

FY21 Proposed:     2,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Based on trending 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 16



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52113   INSURANCE & BONDS  

Account Definition: 

Insurance costs for insuring the agency property 

 

FY18 Actual:    15,242 

FY19 Actual:    16,087 

FY20 Budgeted:    21,000 

FY20 Projected:    17,581 

FY21 Proposed:    20,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Based on trending 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 17



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52115   LEGAL NOTICES & PUBLISHING  

Account Definition: 

Publishing required documents, specifically meeting notices and notice of bids/proposal requests 

 

FY18 Actual:       36 

FY19 Actual:      469 

FY20 Budgeted:      400 

FY20 Projected:      291 

FY21 Proposed:      400 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 18



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52116   POSTAGE  

Account Definition: 

For all mailing costs - this is not restricted to USPS as at times other services are required to send a 
package.  Not intended for Freight charges. 

 

FY18 Actual:      359 

FY19 Actual:      198 

FY20 Budgeted:      200 

FY20 Projected:      141 

FY21 Proposed:      200 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 19



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52120   RENT - OFFICE  

Account Definition: 

Rent for space 

 

FY18 Actual:     7,752 

FY19 Actual:     7,079 

FY20 Budgeted:     7,752 

FY20 Projected:     7,752 

FY21 Proposed:     7,752 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Space rent of City Hall space; one room $141/mth; second room $121/mth; third addition $176/mth; 
covered storate at City PW facility $209/mth = $646/mth 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 20



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52122   TELEPHONE  

Account Definition: 

Telephone service 

 

FY18 Actual:      450 

FY19 Actual:      465 

FY20 Budgeted:      500 

FY20 Projected:      500 

FY21 Proposed:      500 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Based on trending 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 21



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52148   GENERAL GRANTS  

Account Definition: 

Grant for the Northern Wasco County School District for the robotics program 

 

FY18 Actual:     3,000 

FY19 Actual:     4,000 

FY20 Budgeted:     2,000 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:     2,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

School Robotics program 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 22



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52151   SCHOLARSHIP  

Account Definition: 

Two scholarships to the CGCC Foundation to award 

 

FY18 Actual:     2,000 

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:     2,000 

FY20 Projected:     2,000 

FY21 Proposed:     2,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Scholarship paid to CGCC Foundation - two at $1,000 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 23



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52350   TAXES/PERMITS/ASSESSMENTS  

Account Definition: 

Permits & assements tied to projects and property 

 

FY18 Actual:      415 

FY19 Actual:      785 

FY20 Budgeted:      800 

FY20 Projected:      800 

FY21 Proposed:      800 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

St. Mary's - trending 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 24



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52370   MISC EXPENDITURES  

Account Definition: 

Expense costs not appropriate for other expense lines - should be one-time and minimal.  An ongoing 
cost should look to have a line added depending on size. 

 

FY18 Actual:      832 

FY19 Actual:     1,907 

FY20 Budgeted:     1,000 

FY20 Projected:       10 

FY21 Proposed:     1,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 25



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST  

Account Definition: 

Wasco County fee for administering the Qlife program 

 

FY18 Actual:    54,500 

FY19 Actual:    55,350 

FY20 Budgeted:    58,671 

FY20 Projected:    58,671 

FY21 Proposed:    60,431 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Includes cost of Administrative services, Financial services, provided by the County 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 26



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52406   CONTR SRVCS - LEGAL COUNSEL CONTR  

Account Definition: 

Legal services 

 

FY18 Actual:     9,162 

FY19 Actual:     7,812 

FY20 Budgeted:     6,000 

FY20 Projected:     6,000 

FY21 Proposed:     6,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Based on trending 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 27



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52409   CONTR SRVCS - OTHER  

Account Definition: 

Contracts for service  that are not legal, audit, engineering, network management or intended for 
"Contracted Services - Other" (see Budget note for planned contracts.) 

 

FY18 Actual:     7,998 

FY19 Actual:     2,110 

FY20 Budgeted:    15,100 

FY20 Projected:     9,868 

FY21 Proposed:    15,100 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Tree trimming to clear hazard lines; OSP Insight; Joe Flannel 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 28



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52412   CONTR SRVCS - AUDIT CONTRACT  

Account Definition: 

Annual audit 

 

FY18 Actual:     3,650 

FY19 Actual:     6,000 

FY20 Budgeted:     4,200 

FY20 Projected:     6,300 

FY21 Proposed:     6,500 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Expected audit fees 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 29



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52477   CONTRACTED SVCS - ENGINEERING  

Account Definition: 

Engineering services not tied to a project 

 

FY18 Actual:    37,174 

FY19 Actual:    72,396 

FY20 Budgeted:    50,000 

FY20 Projected:    43,946 

FY21 Proposed:    50,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 30



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52479   CONTRACTED SVCS - NETWORK SYSTEM MGMT  

Account Definition: 

Network System Management not tied to a project.  Also includes the base monthly fee system 
management 

 

FY18 Actual:    55,870 

FY19 Actual:    83,772 

FY20 Budgeted:    71,000 

FY20 Projected:    71,000 

FY21 Proposed:    71,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 31



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52480   POLE CONNECTION FEES  

Account Definition: 

Cost paid to attach to poles 

 

FY18 Actual:    15,088 

FY19 Actual:    12,392 

FY20 Budgeted:    12,392 

FY20 Projected:    11,062 

FY21 Proposed:    12,392 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Based on trending 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 32



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52481   RIGHT OF WAY FEES  

Account Definition: 

Paid to The Dalles due to operating within the city limits.  The amount is 3% of the Utility Service charge 

 

FY18 Actual:    23,730 

FY19 Actual:    20,461 

FY20 Budgeted:    20,075 

FY20 Projected:    20,993 

FY21 Proposed:    20,016 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Fee of 3% of customer revenues 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 33



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52502   NETWORK COMPONENTS  

Account Definition: 

Noncapital network components (Capital is typically over $5,000 and useful life exceeds 3 years.) 

 

FY18 Actual:      730 

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:     5,000 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:     5,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 34



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52601   EQUIPMENT - NON CAPITAL  

Account Definition: 

Noncapital equipment (Capital is typically over $5,000 and useful life exceeds 3 years.) 

 

FY18 Actual:     1,504 

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:     5,000 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:     5,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 35



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52608   EASEMENTS - NON CAPITAL  

Account Definition: 

Easements - right to access an area for a specific purpose.  Is not ownership and is less than $5,000 
and/or shorter than 3 years 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Not planned in FY21 budget 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 36



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52701   TRAINING & EDUCATION  

Account Definition: 

Cost for training and education not covered in meals, lodging and registration 

 

FY18 Actual:      514 

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:      700 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:      700 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 37



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION  

Account Definition: 

Meals, lodging and registration for conferences, training and education 

 

FY18 Actual:     1,546 

FY19 Actual:     2,434 

FY20 Budgeted:     5,000 

FY20 Projected:      941 

FY21 Proposed:     5,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 38



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52801   BLDG REPAIR & MAINT  

Account Definition: 

Noncapital repairs and maintenance on structures (Capital is typically over $5,000 and useful life 
exceeds 3 years.) 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:     1,600 

FY20 Projected:      426 

FY21 Proposed:     1,600 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 39



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52808   OUTSIDE PLANT MAINTENANCE  

Account Definition: 

Noncapital repairs and maintenance for the fiber.  If it is new (not a repair) or will be reimbursed by 
others - it should be in the capital fund 

 

FY18 Actual:    23,255 

FY19 Actual:     6,701 

FY20 Budgeted:    20,000 

FY20 Projected:      304 

FY21 Proposed:    20,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Repair of fiber optic lines; placing fiber on poles and repairing breaks. If new work or reimburseable by 
others it is in the capital fund 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 40



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52882   UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY  

Account Definition: 

Electricity bill 

 

FY18 Actual:      737 

FY19 Actual:      625 

FY20 Budgeted:      800 

FY20 Projected:      709 

FY21 Proposed:      800 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 41



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE  

Account Definition: 

Office supplies such as paper, toner, binders, etc 

 

FY18 Actual:      361 

FY19 Actual:      129 

FY20 Budgeted:      200 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:      200 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 42



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.53301   EQUIPMENT - CAPITAL  

Account Definition: 

Capital equipment (Capital is typically over $5,000 and useful life exceeds 3 years.) 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:     3,225 

FY20 Budgeted:    20,000 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:    20,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Item #3 of the agency's Financial Priorites Policy is to reserve $20,000 for expansion and replacement of 
the electronics of the system. 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 43



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.53403  EASMENTS  

Account Definition: 

Easements that exceed $5,000 and are for longer than 3 years. 

 

FY18 Actual:    18,000 

FY19 Actual:    72,262 

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

No easments due in FY21 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 44



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.55601   TRANSFER TO QLIFE CAPITAL  

Account Definition: 

Monthly shift of resources from the General Fund to the Capital Fund to fund future capital projects 

 

FY18 Actual:   392,898 

FY19 Actual:   372,800 

FY20 Budgeted:   327,020 

FY20 Projected:   327,020 

FY21 Proposed:   376,220 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

FY21 Monthly transfer to Capital from Operations 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 45



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.57600   CONTINGENCY  

Account Definition: 

Funds budgeted for unplanned costs that arise 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:    50,000 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:    95,853 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Set at 13% of operation expense 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 46



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

600.60.6000.59000   UNAPPROPRIATED  

Account Definition: 

Funds set aside to provide resources in a future fiscal period. 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:    51,350 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:    51,350 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Remaining balance to ensure funds are available to start a future fiscal period 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 47



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.400.000   BEGINNING FUND BALANCE  

Account Definition: 

Resouces carried over from the prior fiscal period 

 

FY18 Actual:  1,011,310 

FY19 Actual:  1,391,871 

FY20 Budgeted:  1,665,172 

FY20 Projected:  1,906,099 

FY21 Proposed:  1,853,727 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Projected ending fund balance for FY20 as of 3/26/20 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 48



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.414.501   CONNECT CHARGES  

Account Definition: 

When a customer is billed for service being added, the one-time revenue for connecting is recorded 
here if part of a project. 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:   124,000 

FY20 Budgeted:    19,000 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:    19,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Based on trending - should be $6,000 per new customer.  This is just slightly more than 3 new customers 
- none in FY19 of FY20 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 49



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.417.104   INTEREST EARNED  

Account Definition: 

Interest on bank accounts 

 

FY18 Actual:    17,542 

FY19 Actual:    29,731 

FY20 Budgeted:    25,200 

FY20 Projected:    17,149 

FY21 Proposed:    25,200 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

keep flat as FY21 is uncertain 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 50



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.450.600   TRANSFER FROM QLIFE OPERATING FUND  

Account Definition: 

Monthly shift of resources from the General Fund to the Capital Fund to fund future capital projects 

 

FY18 Actual:   392,898 

FY19 Actual:   372,800 

FY20 Budgeted:   327,020 

FY20 Projected:   327,020 

FY21 Proposed:   376,220 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

FY21 Monthly transfer to Capital from Operations 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 51



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.450.602   TRANSFER FROM QLIFE MAUPIN FUND  

Account Definition: 

Transfers from the Maupin Fund - this will be intended to repay the fund used to partially fund the 
Maupin project 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:    50,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Maupin Fund owes Capital Fund $156K, this is a partial payment.  It is only possible because of the 
$144,765 received from Maupin on the flow-through grant.  Not taking all at this time as giving the fund 
time to grow and have capacity for the fund to mee 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 52



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.52477   CONTRACTED SVCS - ENGINEERING  

Account Definition: 

Noncapital engineering services - in the capital fund all expenses should be out of the capital lines - 
started budgeting $0 in FY20 

 

FY18 Actual:     4,068 

FY19 Actual:     9,722 

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Not planned in FY21 budget 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 53



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.53301   EQUIPMENT - CAPITAL  

Account Definition: 

Capital outlay for equipment 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:    80,000 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:    80,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Same as last fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 54



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.53313   PRIMARY SYSTEM  

Account Definition: 

Projects to either extend/expand the primary system or capital repairs 

 

FY18 Actual:    22,055 

FY19 Actual:   244,056 

FY20 Budgeted:   660,284 

FY20 Projected:   334,709 

FY21 Proposed:   878,003 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Funding available for capital projects in FY21 related to the Primary system 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 55



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.53314   SECONDARY LINE EXTENSION  

Account Definition: 

Projects to either extend/expand secondary lines or capital repairs to secondary lines 

 

FY18 Actual:     3,756 

FY19 Actual:     5,742 

FY20 Budgeted:   200,000 

FY20 Projected:    52,831 

FY21 Proposed:   300,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Funding available for capital projects in FY21 related to the secondary line extensions 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 56



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.53315   POLE MAKE READY  

Account Definition: 

Costs to "make poles ready" - should actually be part of the Project cost so was $0 budgeted starting in 
FY19 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:     9,000 

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Not planned in FY21 budget 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 57



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.55602   TRANSFER TO QLIFE MAUPIN  

Account Definition: 

Transfer of resources to Maupin Fund 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:    30,000 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Not planned in FY21 budget 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 58



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.57601   CONTINGENCY  

Account Definition: 

Funds budgeted for unplanned costs that arise 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:   390,983 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:   391,019 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Small growth from prior fiscal year 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 59



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

601.60.6000.58001   RESERVE FOR SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  

Account Definition: 

Funds set aside to provide resources in a future fiscal period. 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:   675,125 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:   675,125 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Board priority #9: Create a reserve for future expansion, modernization or replacement of systems. 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 60



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.400.000   BEGINNING FUND BALANCE  

Account Definition: 

Resouces carried over from the prior fiscal period 

 

FY18 Actual:   139,176 

FY19 Actual:   117,048 

FY20 Budgeted:    17,110 

FY20 Projected:    40,728 

FY21 Proposed:   169,456 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

This is large due to the additional unplanned funds contributed by the flow-through grant that came 
through Maupin 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 61



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.412.674   STATE GRANT  

Account Definition: 

Grants and legislative appropriations 

 

FY18 Actual:   186,227 

FY19 Actual:   475,223 

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

- 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 62



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.414.306   CITY OF MAUPIN  

Account Definition: 

Grants received by the City of Maupin that flow thorugh to the Maupin Fund in Qlife 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:   144,765 

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

- 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 63



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.414.505   CITY OF MAUPIN - GORGE.NET RECEIPTS  

Account Definition: 

Revenues due from Gorge.net agreement flows through City of Maupin to Qlife 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:     3,360 

FY20 Projected:     2,669 

FY21 Proposed:     3,360 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Keep flat as the same as FY20 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 64



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.414.506   CITY OF MAUPIN - LSN RECEIPTS  

Account Definition: 

Revenues due from LSN 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:     4,000 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:     4,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Keep flat as the same as FY20 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 65



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.417.104   INTEREST EARNED  

Account Definition: 

Interest on bank accounts 

 

FY18 Actual:     2,188 

FY19 Actual:     1,536 

FY20 Budgeted:       60 

FY20 Projected:     1,749 

FY21 Proposed:      700 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Estimate on interest 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 66



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.450.601   TRANSFER FROM QLIFE CAPITAL FUND  

Account Definition: 

Transfer of resources from the Capital Fund to the Maupin Fund 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:    30,000 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

- 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 67



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST  

Account Definition: 

Wasco County fee for administering the Qlife program 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:      494 

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Administrative fees should be paid out of this fund for the County services.  However, due to a lack of 
resources, this is not being budgeted in FY20 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 68



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.52406   CONTR SRVCS - LEGAL COUNSEL CONTR  

Account Definition: 

Legal services 

 

FY18 Actual:      648 

FY19 Actual:     2,250 

FY20 Budgeted:     2,500 

FY20 Projected:      172 

FY21 Proposed:     2,500 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Legal Counsel contracted service 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 69



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.52476   CONTRACTED SVCS - WIFI  

Account Definition: 

Maintain the WIFI service in Maupin 

 

FY18 Actual:    11,909 

FY19 Actual:      625 

FY20 Budgeted:    14,160 

FY20 Projected:     9,677 

FY21 Proposed:    14,160 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Estimated cost to maintain wireless service in compliance with the Google grant 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 70



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.52477   CONTRACTED SVCS - ENGINEERING  

Account Definition: 

Engineering services not tied to a project 

 

FY18 Actual:    19,125 

FY19 Actual:     1,848 

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

No engineering budgeted as system maintenance is up to LSN 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 71



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.52480   POLE CONNECTION FEES  

Account Definition: 

Cost paid to attach to poles 

 

FY18 Actual:          

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:     1,050 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:     1,050 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Expected costs for connections to poles 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 72



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.53301   EQUIPMENT - CAPITAL  

Account Definition: 

Capital equipment (Capital is typically over $5,000 and useful life exceeds 3 years.) 

 

FY18 Actual:     3,148 

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Not planned in FY21 budget 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 73



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.53313   PRIMARY SYSTEM  

Account Definition: 

Capital outlay for the Primary sytem to extend/expand 

 

FY18 Actual:   175,281 

FY19 Actual:   547,583 

FY20 Budgeted:     1,000 

FY20 Projected:    10,605 

FY21 Proposed:    51,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

For work on the Primary system 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 74



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.53314   SECONDARY LINE EXTENSION  

Account Definition: 

Capital outlay for the Secondary Line(s) to be extended 

 

FY18 Actual:      433 

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:          

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Not planned in FY21 budget 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 75



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.55601   TRANSFER TO QLIFE CAPITAL  

Account Definition: 

Transfer of resouces to Capital Fund 

 

FY18 Actual:  

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:          

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:    50,000 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

The Capital Fund loaned $156K to the Maoupin Fund.  This needs to be repaid.  This is possible due to a 
flow-through grant that arrived in FY20 and was unplanned.  Most of the grant is being left in Fund 
Balance while the fund works to become self-suffici 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 76



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.57602   CONTINGENCY  

Account Definition: 

Funds budgeted for unplanned costs that arise 

 

FY18 Actual:  

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:     7,500 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:    45,006 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

Base Contingency for unanticipated costs 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 77



QUALITYLIFE (QLIFE) INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 

BUDGET WORKSHEETS FISCAL YEAR 2021 (FY21) 

Account Number & Title 

602.60.6000.58004   RESERVE FOR WIFI  

Account Definition: 

Funds budgeted for WIFI costs not expected to be expended in the current FY 

 

FY18 Actual:  

FY19 Actual:          

FY20 Budgeted:    28,320 

FY20 Projected:          

FY21 Proposed:    13,800 

FY21 Approved:  

FY21 Adopted:  

Budget Notes: 

One year of support for the WIFI service based on the 3 year grant requirement - 1 year is budgeted in 
the expenses.  FY21 will be the 3rd year of the agreement. 

 

QLife Proposed Budget for FY2021 Page 78


	FY21 Qlife Budget Book - Proposed compressed-compressed.pdf
	Budget Message
	Budget Summary
	General Operations Detail (600)
	Capital Detail (601)
	Maupin Detail (602)
	General (600) Account Sheets
	Capital (601) Account Sheets
	Maupin (602) Account Sheets


	Button1: 


